CITY OF

Albuquerque

August 3,1998

Mark Goodwin

D. Mark Goodwin & Associates
P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87199

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR TEXACO @ HARPER (E19-D27E)
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 6/28/98

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Based on the information provided on your June 30,1998 submittal, Engineer Certification for
the above referenced site is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia - Sincerely

Ovens f Mlrdire

Bernie J. Montoya CE
Associate Engineer

Good for You, Albuquerque!




CITY OF

Albuquerque

March 19, 1998

David Soule

Mark Goodwin & Associates
P.O. Box 90606
Albuquerque, NM 87199

RE: TEXACO-HARPER (E19-D27E). DRAINAGE AND GRADING PLAN FOR
BUILDING AND SO #19 PERMIT APPROVALS. ENUNEER’S STAMP DATED

MARCH 12, 1998.

Dear Mr. Soule:

Based on the information provided on your March 12, 1998 submittal, the above referenced
project is approved for Building and SO #19 Permits.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.
A separate permit 1s required for construction within the City right-of-way. A copy of this
approval letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engineer’s Certification will be required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Zec
LisaAhn

Hydrology

C: Arlene Portillo
Andrew Garcia

Good for You, Albuquerque!
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City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

December 22,1997

Mark Goodwin
D. Mark Goodwin & Associates

P.O. Box 90606
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87199

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR TEXACO-HARPER (E19-D27A) REVISION
DATED 12/22/97

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Based on the information provided on your December 9,1997 resubmittal, the above referenced
site 1s approved for Building and SO19 Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Also, a separate permit is required for construction within City R/W. A copy of this approval
letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification rer the DPM checklist will be
required.

[f I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia ' Sincerely
Arlene , % |
EF ile # % Wﬂ@ T
Bernie J.'Montoya CE

Associate Engineer



